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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Joann Duncan [Jeann@ossinskycathcart.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Wholesale Office Solutions, Inc.

Carporate Name: Wholesale Office Solutions, Inc.
Document no: P0OS000059884
EINis27-0547151

Please make the following address changes:
Principal Office: 225 Wekiva Pointe Circle, Apopka, FL 32712

Officer/Director’s address for Rick R. Howe: 225 Wekiva Pointe Circle, Apopka, FL 32712
Incorporator's address for Rick R. Howe: 225 Wekiva Pointe Circle, Apopka, FL 32712

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Have a Wonderful day!!i

Joann Duncan, office Manager/Paralegal

Ossinsky & Cathcart, P.A.

2699 Lee Road, Suite 101
Winter Park, FL 32789

phone: (407)629-2484 Ext. 124
fax:  (407)629-4429
www.ossinskycathcart.com

The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or if you are responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the
communication is nat authorized, allowed or intended by the sender. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately nolify us by telephone at the above number and forward the original message to the
sender above. Thank you, '
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